

Curriculum Vitae – January 2009

Daniel Djauhari Pambudi

Post Doctoral Research Fellow

Department of Economics

Room E 857A, Menzies Building

Monash University

Clayton Victoria 3800

Australia

Phone: +61 (0)3 9902 0790, +61 (0)4 32 357 427 (mobile)

Fax: +61 (0)3 990 55476

Email: daniel.pambudi@buseco.monash.edu.au

Daniel Pambudi, *BEC (Gadjah Mada)*, *MA (National Graduate Institute of Policy Studies Tokyo)*, *PhD (Monash)*, has been Research Fellow of the Department of Economics at Monash University since October 2005. Pambudi studied PhD at the Centre of Policy Studies (CoPS) in Computable General Economic (CGE) modelling from June 2001 to July 2005. Prior to studying at CoPS, Pambudi worked for Finance Education and Training Agency (FETA), Ministry of Finance of Indonesia in the training and educational planning and teaching activities for government officers in areas such as government budget, taxation, and custom and excise, for seven years from 1994 to 2001. Pambudi held head division in FETA before studying PhD at CoPS. His interest in economic and development policy lead him to study Economics and Development Studies of Gadjah Mada University from 1988 to 1993 followed by Master in Public Policy Analysis of National Graduate Institute of Policy Studies Tokyo.

Pambudi's primary research activity is in the area of computable general equilibrium modelling. During his PhD study, he constructed 26 regional CGE model for Indonesia, EMERALD. His applied modelling work is in the areas of assessment of bilateral trade agreement between Indonesia with China, Europe and the United States, study of the impact a tariff reduction on agricultural product, the impact of Bali bombing to Indonesian economy, and making Indonesia more attractive to foreign investors. His current research includes a construction of tourism satellite account for eight Australian states and regional tourism modelling.

Qualification

Doctor of Philosophy	Centre of Policy Studies (CoPS), Monash University Thesis title: “Regional strategies to attract investment: using a computable general equilibrium model of Indonesia” Supervisor: Prof. Mark Horridge
Master	National Graduate Institute for Policy Studies, Tokyo, Japan Thesis title: “Bilateral trade relationship between Japan and the US, 1990-1996 (Using the real exchange rate elasticity approach)” Supervisor: Prof. Hisayoshi Hashimoto
Bachelor of Economics	Economics and Development Studies Gadjah Mada University, Indonesia Thesis title: “Income determinants of Silversmiths: A case study in Kotagede Yogyakarta Indonesia” Supervisor: Prof. Suratno

Employment History

October 2005-	Research Fellow Department of Economics Monash University
2000-2001	Head division (Promotion and career development) Finance Education and Training Agency (FETA) Ministry of Finance, Indonesia
1994-2000	Staff, FETA Ministry of Finance, Indonesia

PUBLICATIONS LISTS

Journal articles

- Pambudi, D. and Smyth, R., Making Indonesia more attractive to foreign investors: A Computable General Equilibrium analysis of reducing the risk premium in Central Java, *Review of Urban and Regional Development Studies*, forthcoming.
- Pambudi, D., McCaughey, N. and Smyth, R., Computable general equilibrium estimates of the impact of the Bali bombing on the Indonesian economy, *Tourism Management* 30 (2009).

- Pambudi, D. and Parewangi A.A., Subsidy variations to attract investors, *Buletin Ekonomi Moneter dan Perbankan*, Volume 7 No. 3 December 2004, Central Bank of Indonesia.

Books and Chapters in Books

- Chandra, A., Manurung, A., Pambudi, D., and Pakpahan, B., Assessing The Impacts of An ASEAN – EU Free Trade Agreement on the Indonesian Economy. Institute for Global Justice, Jakarta, 2008.
- Pambudi, D., US Investment in Indonesia under the US-Indonesia BFTA: A CGE Model Analysis. In A.C. Chandra. (ed.) *Checkmate! The US-Indonesia Bilateral Free Trade Agreement*, Jakarta, Institute for Global Justice, 2007.
- Pambudi, D. and Chandra., A., C., The Impacts of the ASEAN-China Free Trade Agreement on the Indonesian Economy, Institute for Global Justice, 2006.
- Pambudi, D. and Chandra., A., C., Garuda terbelit naga: dampak kesepakatan perdagangan bebas bilateral ASEAN-China terhadap perekonomian Indonesia, Institute for Global Justice, 2006. (in Indonesian).

Conference Papers

- Impact of imposing carbon tax on the Australian tourism industry. Paper presented to 6th Biennial Regional Modelling Workshop, Sydney, 21 October, 2008. [with P. Forsyth, S. Hoque, L. Dwyer, R. Spurr, and T.V. Ho]
- Development of Regional Tourism Satellite Account; A case study from Australia. Paper accepted to International Conference of Tourism, Malaga Spain, 29-31 October, 2008. [with T.V. Ho, R. Spurr, P. Forsyth, L. Dwyer and S. Hoque]
- The Impacts of the ASEAN-Chinese Free Trade Agreement on the Indonesian Economy. Paper presented to WTO Forum Seminar, Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Indonesia, Jakarta, 1 February, 2006.
- Illustrative subsidy variation to attract investors using EMERALD. Paper presented to PhD conference in Economics and Business, the Australian National University, 11 November, 2004.
- Impact of subsidy on foreign investment in Indonesia. Paper presented to in-house seminar, Institute of South East Asia Studies, ISEAS, Singapore, 8 March, 2004.
- Comparison: Financing subsidy using consumer and production tax using EMERALD. Paper presented to Annual Doctoral Conference, Faculty of Business and Economics Monash University, 27 October, 2003.

Working Papers

- Tourism Satellite Accounts 2006-07: New South Wales, Sustainable Tourism CRC, Gold Coast Queensland, 2008. [with Ho, T. V., Spurr, R., Forsyth, P., Dwyer, L., and Hoque, S.]
http://www.crctourism.com.au/WMS/Upload/Resources/TSA_NSW%20-%20Final.pdf
- Tourism Satellite Accounts 2006-07: Victoria, Sustainable Tourism CRC, Gold Coast Queensland, 2008. [with Ho, T. V., Spurr, R., Forsyth, P., Dwyer, L., and Hoque, S.]
http://www.crctourism.com.au/WMS/Upload/Resources/TSA_VIC%20-%20Final.pdf
- Tourism Satellite Accounts 2006-07: Queensland, Sustainable Tourism CRC, Gold Coast Queensland, 2008. [with Ho, T. V., Spurr, R., Forsyth, P., Dwyer, L., and Hoque, S.]
http://www.crctourism.com.au/WMS/Upload/Resources/TSA_QLD%20%20Final.pdf
- Tourism Satellite Accounts 2006-07: South Australia, Sustainable Tourism CRC, Gold Coast Queensland, 2008. [with Ho, T. V., Spurr, R., Forsyth, P., Dwyer, L., and Hoque, S.]
http://www.crctourism.com.au/WMS/Upload/Resources/TSA_SA%20-%20Final.pdf
- Tourism Satellite Accounts 2006-07: Western Australia, Sustainable Tourism CRC, Gold Coast Queensland, 2008. [with Ho, T. V., Spurr, R., Forsyth, P., Dwyer, L., and Hoque, S.]
http://www.crctourism.com.au/WMS/Upload/Resources/TSA_WA-%20Final.pdf
- Tourism Satellite Accounts 2006-07: Tasmania, Sustainable Tourism CRC, Gold Coast Queensland, 2008. [with Ho, T. V., Spurr, R., Forsyth, P., Dwyer, L., and Hoque, S.]
http://www.crctourism.com.au/WMS/Upload/Resources/TSA_TAS%20-%20Final.pdf
- Tourism Satellite Accounts 2006-07: Northern Territory, Sustainable Tourism CRC, Gold Coast Queensland, 2008. [with Ho, T. V., Spurr, R., Forsyth, P., Dwyer, L., and Hoque, S.]
http://www.crctourism.com.au/WMS/Upload/Resources/TSA_NT%20-%20Final.pdf
- Tourism Satellite Accounts 2006-07: Australian Capital Territory, Sustainable Tourism CRC, Gold Coast Queensland, 2008. [with Ho, T. V., Spurr, R., Forsyth, P., Dwyer, L., and Hoque, S.]
http://www.crctourism.com.au/WMS/Upload/Resources/TSA_ACT%20-%20Final.pdf

- Making Indonesia More Attractive to Foreign Investors: A Computable General Equilibrium Analysis of Reducing the Risk Premium in Central Java. ABERU Discussion Paper 67, 2008. [with Smyth, R.]
<http://www.buseco.monash.edu.au/units/aberu/papers/working-papers-08/p6708indonesiapambudismyth.pdf>
- Computable general equilibrium estimates of the impact of the Bali bombing on the Indonesian economy. ABERU Discussion Paper 53, 2008. [with Smyth, R. and McCaughey, N.]
<http://www.buseco.monash.edu.au/units/aberu/papers/working-papers-08/p5308computablepambudimccaugheysmyth.pdf>
- Tourism Satellite Accounts 2006/07 Summary Spreadsheets, Sustainable Tourism CRC, Gold Coast Queensland, 2008. [with Ho, T. V., Spurr, R., Forsyth, P., Dwyer, L., and Hoque, S.]
http://www.crctourism.com.au/WMS/Upload/Resources/TSA_Summary_Spreadsheets%20-%20Final.pdf
- The Carbon Footprint of Australian Tourism. Sustainable Tourism CRC, Gold Coast Queensland, 2008. [with Forsyth, P., Hoque, S., Dwyer, L., Spurr, R. and Ho, T. V.]
- Indirect Economic Contribution of Tourism to Australian States and Territory, 2003-04. Sustainable Tourism CRC, Gold Coast Queensland, 2008. [with Ho, T. V., Dwyer, L., Spurr, R., Forsyth, P., and Hoque, S.]
- State and Federal Taxes on Tourism in Australia: Estimates for 2003-04, Sustainable Tourism CRC, Gold Coast Queensland, 2007. [with Forsyth, P., Spurr, R., Dwyer, L., Ho, T. V., and Hoque, S.]
<http://www.crctourism.com.au/WMS/Upload/Resources/bookshop/StateFederal.pdf>
- Tourism Satellite Account New South Wales 2003-04, Sustainable Tourism CRC, Gold Coast Queensland, 2007. [with Spurr, R., Ho, T. V., Forsyth, P., Dwyer, L., and Hoque, S.]
http://www.crctourism.com.au/WMS/Upload/Resources/bookshop/DEC07_NSW%20TSA-Final.pdf
- Tourism Satellite Account Victoria 2003-04, Sustainable Tourism CRC, Gold Coast Queensland, 2007. [with Spurr, R., Ho, T. V., Forsyth, P., Dwyer, L., and Hoque, S.]
http://www.crctourism.com.au/WMS/Upload/Resources/bookshop/DEC07_VIC%20TSA-Final.pdf
- Tourism Satellite Account Queensland 2003-04, Sustainable Tourism CRC, Gold Coast Queensland, 2007. [with Spurr, R., Ho, T. V., Forsyth, P., Dwyer, L., and Hoque, S.]

http://www.crctourism.com.au/WMS/Upload/Resources/bookshop/DEC07_QLD%20TSA-Final.pdf

- Tourism Satellite Account Western Australia 2003-04, Sustainable Tourism CRC, Gold Coast Queensland, 2007. [with Spurr, R., Ho, T. V., Forsyth, P., Dwyer, L., and Hoque, S.]

http://www.crctourism.com.au/WMS/Upload/Resources/bookshop/DEC07_WA%20TSA-Final.pdf

- Tourism Satellite Account South Australia 2003-04, Sustainable Tourism CRC, Gold Coast Queensland, 2007. [with Spurr, R., Ho, T. V., Forsyth, P., Dwyer, L., and Hoque, S.]

http://www.crctourism.com.au/WMS/Upload/Resources/bookshop/DEC07_SA%20TSA-Final.pdf

- Tourism Satellite Account Tasmania 2003-04, Sustainable Tourism CRC, Gold Coast Queensland, 2007. [with Spurr, R., Ho, T. V., Forsyth, P., Dwyer, L., and Hoque, S.]

http://www.crctourism.com.au/WMS/Upload/Resources/bookshop/DEC07_TAS%20TSA-Final.pdf

- Tourism Satellite Account Northern Territory 2003-04, Sustainable Tourism CRC, Gold Coast Queensland, 2007. [with Spurr, R., Ho, T. V., Forsyth, P., Dwyer, L., and Hoque, S.]

http://www.crctourism.com.au/WMS/Upload/Resources/bookshop/DEC07_NT%20TSA-Final.pdf

- Tourism Satellite Account Australian Capital Territory 2003-04, Sustainable Tourism CRC, Gold Coast Queensland, 2007. [with Spurr, R., Ho, T. V., Forsyth, P., Dwyer, L., and Hoque, S.]

http://www.crctourism.com.au/WMS/Upload/Resources/bookshop/DEC07_ACT%20TSA-Final.pdf